

RE: Energy Regs -- heads up

From: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 09:09:05 -0400

Thanks Karen – I'll reinforce this when they reach out.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-12-17 9:03 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Energy Regs -- heads up
Importance: High

Hi Phil,

Heads up that Energy MO is likely to reach out about tracking for a package of technical fair hydro regulations that were tracking to LRC on Monday but were removed from the agenda as they are not ready (no drafts yet; binders went out a few days ago). I suspect they will ask to track DTC Oct 18 in an effort to keep moving forward as soon as possible; they view LRC Oct 30 as too late given the larger timeframe of OPG going to market at the end of November.

I am checking with my DMO and ECO on whether this would work on our end. In my view if we have draft materials to put in binders on Friday morning for the P then we could make the case, but if they cannot provide anything until next week then I can't see there being comfort with adding them to the agenda.

Reminder that they are in at Cabinet on the LTEP OIC and Directives on October 25.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca